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SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN No. 2021-0066-01 
 

  
1st Supplemental / Bid Bulletin on the 

 
 

HIRING OF CONSECUTIVE INTERPRETATION SERVICES FOR IFEX 
PHILIPPINES BUYER CAMPAIGN 

 
 
To all Prospective Bidders: 
 
This Supplemental / Bid Bulletin is issued to clarify, modify or amend items in the Bid Documents of the 
above requirements. 
 
This shall form an integral part of the Bid documents. 
 

Clarificatory: 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

Can you please clarify if the interpreting event for 
both roadshow and B2B sessions are purely held 
online? 

Yes, both are virtual events. 

May we know who will be attending the event? 
Representatives from the Philippine Trade & 
Investments Centers abroad and invited foreign 
buyers. 

May we know if you will be able to provide us an 
estimate on how many will attend the event? 

Unfortunately, no. The attendees will only be 
determined after registration. 

Can you please clarify what specific Chinese 
language would you need for the interpreting? 

Since majority is posted in Mandarin speaking 
areas in China (Beijing, Shanghai and Taiwan), 
then we’ll go for Mandarin. But we would 
appreciate if interpreter could also speak 
Cantonese to accommodate buyers from 
Hongkong and Macau. 

 
Items not mentioned above remain the same. 
 
This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is being issued to clarify/modify/amend the specifications of the 
requirement needed, and not for purposes of delaying the proceedings of RA 9184. 
 
Issued this 13th day of August 2021. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                                      ATTY. ANNA GRACE I. MARPURI 
                         Chairman, Bids and Awards Committee 


